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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

To: Prospective Offerors

Please note the questions received from a prospective offeror on July 6, 2021 and the answers
given by Guam Behavioral Health and Wellness Center.

No. 1: | Question: “For the number of youth served, is it 300 total at the end of 3 years? Is
this a cumulative total inclusive of all 3 organizations? Or is it 100 per year from 3
organizations?”

Answer: Please refer to Section lll A. 2.a., Page 17.

No. 2: | Question: “Is the needs assessment only capturing our selected target group within the
selected setting? For example, youth 11-17 in school based settings? Or is it an overall
community needs assessment?”

Answer: Please refer to Section lll. C. regarding what offerors should include in the
proposal. '

No. 3: | Question: “Is there a resource or listing available of EBPs that have been “evaluated
as effective in Guam” specifically as required by the RFP2 Where can we find the
evaluation results and/or research studies of each of these EBPs to determine the fit to
our program design and population?”

Answer: The template for the strategic action plan on Page 104 is incorrect and
should read,

“The proposed evidence-based program must be recognized by SAMHSA and
appropriate for the populations(s) of focus.” An amendment will be issued and posted
on our website.

No. 4: | Question: “The RFP requires the offeror to select an implementation setting, however it
also requires taking referrals from a variety of community providers and partners.
Can you clarify the expectations of the referral process?

Answer: Status quo. No clarification is needed.
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